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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

PROBATION OFFICE AND PRETRIAL SERVICES OFFICE 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

PROBATION TREATMENT SERVICES FY 2026 SOLICITATION 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
Provided herein are the questions submitted by programs receiving the Request for Proposal 
(RFP), as are the answers to those questions as provided by the United States Probation Office.  
The deadline for submitting questions concerning the solicitation was July 1, 2025. Questions 
received by the United States Probation Office after the deadline, including questions received 
after the issuance of these questions and answers, will not be answered.   
 
The proposals are due to the United States Probation Office, via email to: 
 
robert_morales@txwp.uscourts.gov, and diane_hernandez@txwp.uscourts.gov, by 5:00 p.m. 
on July 17, 2025.   
 
We appreciate your interest in providing treatment services for our defendants/people under 
supervision. 
 
 

SOLICITATION NUMBER 0542-26-1825 
 

Q: It says to fill out in Section A, Block 10.  Are there any amendments? 
 
 

 
   
 

 
 
 
 

Section A, question 10 pertains if there are any amendments.  If there are no 
amendments, the vendor can simply type or write in N/A. 
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 Q: Is there any benefit in turning the proposal in early in regards to being granted the 

contract? 
 
 

 
  SOLICITATION NUMBER 0542-25-5002 
 
 
 
 

SOLICITATION NUMBER 0542-26-5979 
 
 
Q: I am confirming that there have not been any amendments to acknowledge before 

submitting our bid for solicitation?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SOLICITATION NUMBER 0542-26-3865 

 
 
Q: To respond to the RFP, does the offeror need to be licensed as an LSOTP, or can the 

offeror also be an ALSOTP under the supervision of an LSOTP? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

There are no amendments with Agreement Number 0542-26-5979. 

In regard to Section A, question 9 the vendor can type or write in 0 for the calendar days 
as there is no discount.  There is no benefit in turning the proposal in earlier than the 
announced due date of July 17, 2025. 

Sex offense treatment is provided by a master’s or doctoral level practitioner, who is 
licensed by their state’s regulatory board and adheres to the established ethics, 
standards, and practices of state regulatory of state sex offender management board 
(where applicable). The individual shall practice within the generally accepted 
standards of practice of the individual's mental health profession, adhere to the Code 
of Ethics and Practice Guidelines published by the Association for the Treatment and 
Prevention of Sexual Abuse (ATSA), and demonstrate competency according to the 
individual’s respective professional standards and conduct all evaluations/treatment 
in a manner that is consistent with the reasonably accepted standard of practice in 
the sex offender evaluation/treatment community. 
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Q What are the specific requirements and considerations for choosing a location to deliver 
treatment services? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A vendor must be capable of providing services within a geographic area encompassing 
El Paso County.  The vendor and any proposed subcontractor must maintain an acceptable 
facility (office) located within the defined catchment area of El Paso County. 
 


